n Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
.

gMBsN0421 20-0020

xp: 5/31/2018

s Depemen _MAJOR REPAllR A;dD ALTER;:TICl)_N ForFAA Use OFly
of Transportation {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print o type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix 5,7and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions}
and disposition of this form. This report is required by faw (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such violation
(49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.

1
1. Aircraft N1841R 8502556

Make Mode! Series

Cessna A185F

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

Ronald V Patton 11 Address 632 Springridge Dr N

2. Owner | | ona) Patton City Keizer State OR

Zip 97303 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D E)E] AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ]
Name Ronald Van Patton 1l X | uU.S. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer
Address 632 Springridge Dr N Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.

City Keizer State OR Certificated Repair Station - | A&P3501610

Zip 97303 Country USA

Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per D Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
14 CFR Part43 App. B

06/03/2021

7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [#] APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Fit. Standards K L Persons Appoved by Canadian
BY Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
- . . . . . Oth S i f
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization er  (Specify)
Certificate or Designation No. Sign thorized Individual
IA3501610 Ronald Van Patton Il 06/03/2021

FAA Form 337 (10-06) Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Aircraft Tach 1732.5, Total Time 6584.5

N1841R 06/03/2021

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed BAS Shoulder Harness System in accordance with STC SA2067NM. Installation completed in accordance with B.A.S., Inc.
Instalfation Instructions Report 1600 Rev A May 1, 2003.

For Continued Airworthiness see B.A.S., Inc. Inertia Reel Shoulder Harness System Instructions for Continued Airworthiness Report
1502 Rev C May 3, 2006.

End

[X] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337

(10-06)

Page 2




Q B A rosed 020
- MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION O e o
.S. Department

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

. Make Model
1. Aircraft Cessna A185F
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
18502556 N1841R
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
PATTON RONALD V I 632 SPRINGRIDGE DR N
PATTON KITRENA J KEIZER, OR 97303
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
David L Paradis X [ u.S. Certificated Mechanic 2150238
PO Box 31 Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Hubbard, OR 97032
Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of4he U.S. F al Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my kn?vﬁl 9

Date Signature i
DECEMBER 24, 2012 g

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Fit. Standards . . Other (Specify)
BY Inspector Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization
FAA Designee Repair Station EZLS:;GZ‘(’I" Vigigg;rw
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. Sighatyfre /'eq Individual
DECEMBER 24, 2012 2159238 David L Paradis

FAA Form 337 (12-88)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Aircraft Reg.#N1841R  Aircraft Tach Time: 1608.4 Date: December 24, 2012

Installed the Door Steward door assist gas spring modification in accordance with STC# SA01120SE,
instructions MVA-200C10M&O, on both the cabin doors. Weight change negligble. ltem added to the
aircraft equipment list.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESE

The are NO MANDATORY replacement items, structural inspection intervals or related structural inspection
procedures.

ATA Chapter 05 Time Limits/Maintenance Checks

05-00 General

The Doon Stewand ™ installation should be inspected during scheduled
airframe periodic inspections that cover the door and door frame areas.

05-20 Scheduled Maintenance
Inspection of the installation will consist of the following:
1. Security of attachment of both airframe and door brackets to the
associated structure. '
2. Security of the gas spring attachment to the ball studs.
3. Security of the ball stud to the airframe and door brackets.
4. Smooth operation of the gas spring. Inspect for evidence of end

seal leakage or loss of gas spring pressure.

0000000000000 000000s0nstssrce .”OgM.m g—am-wcr 90000000000 00000000RGGOROOCBOLIS

[ Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
. " : OMB No.2120-0020

a4 . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 22812011 ForP AR Use Oy
bl (Airframe,- Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Akl

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is requmed by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

»

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N1841R 18502556
Make Model Series
Cessna A185F
Name (As shown on regMghon Oem!e) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner | ponaldVPatton - oo ' Address 632 Springridge Dr N
Kitrena J Patton . City Keizer State ' OR

Zip 97303 . Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type ’ §. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model L Serial No. '
X | ' AIRFRAME ) (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Name Ronald V Patton i X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address 832 Springridge Or N Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Keizer State OR Certificated Repair Station A&P3501610

Zip 97303 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledgey .

Extended range fuef per D Signam?e of Authorized lndiviw : ; ; é
14 CFR Part 43 App. B Z 4 z 9/11/12
# £ s
7. Approval for Rétum To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit ideptified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
BY ;ng‘&smndms Manufacturer Maintenance Organization &?&ﬁﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁnﬂmm
FAA Designee Repa|r Station X lnspectlon Authorization Other  (Specity)
Certificate or Designation No. griatore/Date of Authorized Jndjvid ual
| 3501610 _» _ TN (%217.% /,/ / ,-,,41/&11 9/11/12

FAA Form 337 (10-08) ,



NOTICE
Weight and .balance or operating limitation changes-shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
= compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

i

¢ 8. Descrlption of Work Accomplished ... . . e mam .
(If mom spaoe is réquired, attach addmonal sheets Identlfy wrth alrcraﬂ natlonalrty and raglstlatlon mark and date work oompleted )
'1 N1841R " . s 911112 "

Nationality. and Registration Mark Date

All work performed per Cessna Skywagon 180/185, Senes Sennce Manual P/N D2000-9-13 and AC 43. 13-1B. Co,
Chapter4 Sec3&4. b co .
'L/H Wing replaced lower wing skin p/n 0722000-11 lower stringers p/n 0523541-58 54and-60. also replaced p/n
0720601-21 upper trailing edge skin,and-p/n 0722193-1 trailing edge rib. =
repaired ribs with doublers p/n 0722194-1,0722195-1,0722196-2,0722197-3 and 0722198-1
‘Repair on p/n 0721401-5 Iwr spar channel in fuel bay area STA 60.00 to STA 65.00 angle siffner and doubler
* per structral repair sec 17 , 17-34(spar) 17-30(ribs) 17-19(skins).
. RH Wing Replaced top outboard skin from STA 154.00 to STA 208.00 per Sec 17-18.
L/H side of horizontal stablizer replaced all parts : spars p/n 0732607-1,1232114-1 and ribs 1232105,123108-1,0732610-4,0732610-5
»and skins 0732600-5 and 0732600-2.
“Cabin Replaced top cabin skin- p/n 0511000-43 rib and gty 2 p/n 0414718-5 cabin stiffners. -
, Elevator reskinned I/h elevator with p/n 0734600-4
,and 0734600-9 and checked balance per Sec 174 and fig 17-3 . - Lo~
. repaired wing with jig per sec 17-9 thru 17-11 and check twist per fig 17-2
. all material replace with 2024-13 of same thickness or next thicker size per Repair manual Sec 17-13.
' , — END

Y

gy . XY . S ‘e . v ow

+f

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No.2120-0020

- MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION L S —
P il (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) . ,
nistration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N1841R 18502556
Make Model Series
Cessna A185F
2 Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
- Owner Ronald V Patton i : - Address 832 Springridge Dr N
Kitrena J Patton City Keizer State OR
Zip 97303 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only ‘
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
' Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
X . I
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
.A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme  Ronald V Patton X | u.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 832 Springridge Dr N Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Keizer State OR Certificated Repair Station A&P3501610
Zip 97303 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

14 CFR Part 43

Extended range fuel per

N

el pe D Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
P iy Z YLz
7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

FAA Form 337

o)

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/} APPROVED REJECTED
BY :—;QAper;ltthtandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Sﬁ'::,’;,?:n‘i"o"f,‘?,:,{sf,‘;‘,}“"’"
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization Other  (Specity)
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Ipdiyidyal
3501610 .




NOTICE
. Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements

» 8. Description.of Work Accompllshed

_(If more space is requmed attach addmonal sheets. ldent:fy wrth alrcraﬂ nat/onallty and leglstratlon mark and date work oompleted) T

N184"1R

' 9/11/12“'."'

; Nationality.and Registration Mark Date

‘Installed P.Ponk Aviation PSK 1101 Mam Landmg Gear Attchment Kit in accordance with STC (SA2918NM) Installatuon instructions
,Manual. : - )

l

)

* For continued airworthness see PSK-1100 manual.

“Amended weight and balance and updated eguipment list .
‘ END.

[ Additionai Sheets Are Attached
FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

ol Tonsportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Office identification
- ....m«u’mm NM-FSD

‘ lNSTRﬁéﬂONs: Print or type all entries. Sce FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
. and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
> for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

D . -] Make Model
: _“ Cessna A185F
1. Alrcraft Serial No Nationality and_Registration Mark
=] " 18502556 fIEFIR
: : Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
-{2. Owner Mt Adams Lumber Co Inc. PO Box 40 X
Trout Lake WA 9865Q -
) 3. For FAA Use Only
e 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
- Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
"{AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) XX
3 POWERPLANT
" |PROPELLER
, Type
- l_\.P,fLIANCE Manufacturer
) ’ 6. Conformity Statement <
A A'."Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
-William. H. Goeug. X X | U.s. Centificated Mechanic
: ":Ae ro Maintenance Inc. Foreign Cerlificated Mechanic ’
: 101E‘ Reserve Certificated Repair Station 541569635AP
=] Vancouver WA 98661 Manufacturer :
1_ .. D, lcénify thatthe repaurand/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or chments hereto
4 ---- haye been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and th he inf ation
_furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
- | Date Signature of Authorized Individual
e - August 8,2001 fi]11am N. Gough
1; - . 7. Approval for Return To Service
*; Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
g ] .Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Y (APPROVED . O REJECTED
i : Other (Specil]
; éY-i .. :’-;gl;;l:bftandards Manufacturer XX Inspection Authorization (Specily)
= | |Fa Designee Repair Sation erson Approved by Transpon 5 /
Date of Approval oy Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
- P 1R YY 11 ' |
%;August 8,2001 J6351A WITliam N. Gough

-FAA Fo:m 337 (12-88)

-,'




s NOTICE v .

wcompatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

j Z=Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

i

aDescription of Work Accomplished ? :
«more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircralt nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

- Replace following skins and ribs on Horiz Stab due to rock damage.
Repairs as per Cessna Structural manual PN SESR6E.

@122 1232000-12 Doubler
B2 S 0732613-3-791 Tip
B2 0732608-1 Rib

£ 2770732611-7 Rib

2 0732611-8 Rib
%0732611-9 Rib
@0732611-10 Rib

¥ 0732611-11 Rib

=5 [ Additional Sheets Are Attached

* U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-668-012/60046




e

Form Approved OMB

No.2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(L)!f.;l‘_,. rgniml?grtl . N For FAA Use Only
O ransportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
Administration
CAL, WM-6F

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This reportis requxred by law (49 U.S. C. 1421 ). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federa! Aviation Act 1958)

1. Aircraft Make CESSNA Model A185F
Serial No. 18502556 Nationality and Registration Mark
N1841R
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner
Mt. Adams Lumber Co. P.O. Box 40
Trout Lake, WA 98650
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME - (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT :
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

TYRELL EDLING X U.S. Certificated Mechanic A&P1946679
CHENOWETH AIRPARK o P —Tv——
6200 Chenoweth Road West oreign Certificated Mechanio
The Dalles, Or 97058 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unil(s) idenfified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
08/07/00

Slgnatu/;of uthdgized, Indi %

7. Approvaf for Refurn To Sétvice

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit igéntified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

X APPROVED REJECTED
BY Inspecior Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
i ; P d by T it
FAA Designee Repair Station cg:f:g APP,;gghmgssfg‘;g;

Date of Approval or Rejection
08/07/00

Certificate or Designation No.
1946679

FAA Form 337

(12-88)




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alferations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
" (If more space is required, aftach addiional sheefs. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed telemetry antennas on left and right struts as per instructions WPJ-GEN-282-1 in accordance with STC SAQ0162SE.

End Report

1 Additional Sheets Are Attached
U.S. GPO:1989-0-663-171

FAAForm 337 (12-88)




" Form Approved

o MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oMB N:- 2:\°A":’°2°° 1

U.S. Departmen H H or se Unly 1£
! Y:S; Departmant (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Y —

Rdrinistration NM-FSDO-09 &/

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,00(
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
. CESSNA Al185F
1. Aireraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
18502556 USA ~ N1841R
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificats)
MT ADAMS LUMBER CO INC PO BOX 40
2. Owner TROUT LAKE, OR 98650
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | = @ ~ccmmmmrme {As described in Item 1 above) ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ e e -~ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency ‘s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
AERO MAINTENANCE INC. U.S. Certificated Mechanic
1012 E RESERVE ST. Foreign Certificated Mechanic JD6R635N
VANCOUVER, WA 98661 x | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
July 16, 1998
¥ =0 GREG HOWARD % 2 f

e
7. Approval For Return To Service

{

<

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit jdentified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [ REJECTED

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

FAA Flt Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)

By Inspector
. . . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designes X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. -
2/1/9 g JD6R635N Z >
GREG HOWARD 2




NOTICE P
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must bg
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

”~
LA

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{Iif more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Bendix/King KFM985 Public Service Band transceiver in the glove box area
on right hand side of aircraft’s instrument panel. Manufactured aluminum doubler
panel to cover glove box opening and installed dzus rails in panel. Added 5 amp
circuit breaker in regular avionics breaker area of lower left instrument panel.
Circuit breaker marked KFM985. Audio wires are connected to existing KMA24 audio
panels telephone position.

Hooked unit to existing VHF public service antennas.

Installation accomplished per Bendix/King installation manual 006-00652-0000,
AC43.13 1A and 2A and Single Engine Cessna Avionics manual D4602 13 Weight and
kalance and equipment list updated. v

End

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.G.P.O. 1990-761-753



FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO

{

DATE: 7- 20- g7

“"U.S] DEPARTMENT: OF TRANSPORTAT(ON

' FEDERAL AVIATION® ADMIN‘STRATION -

MAJOR REPAIR- AND ALTERATION
{Airfrome, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appllunce)

Farm™ Approved’ T
Budget Bureau No. 04-R060,

-FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
- RM-FSD0-64

for instr:

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ll entries.

uctions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 f\ppendix B,

énd AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof): |

1. AIRCRAFT -

MAKE - g
Cessna

MODEL i
: A185F

SERIAL NO. N
18502556

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

-H1841R e

2. OWNER

NAME (As shown on registration_certificate)
"Woodruff Aviation :Co

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

0. Box 40
Trout Lake, WA 98650

UNIT IDENTIFI(AHOH

MODEl

5. TYPE

ALTER-
ATION

;SEIIAl NO. . REPAIR

AIRFRAME

(As described i item ) abav.,‘

Tree

APPLIANCE

MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
B. KIND OF AGENCY

U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

A. AGENCY'S NAME MD'ADdRESS C. CERTIFICATE NO.

4591 E~1, 2L-=3
Spec. Ser.
Inst. Lim.

Alrpov—t Electronica,
P. 0. Box 5G6
Aurcre, OR -

Ianc.

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
MANUFACTURER

S IXX

97002~

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unir(s) identified in item 4 above and described on ‘the reverse or
sctachments herero have been made .in accordance “with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulationy
. and that the mfotmluon furnuhed herein’ is tme and - corrcc: to the best of my knowledge. -

DATE INDWL gé
7__APPROVAL FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE 7

Pursuanc to the suthoriry given persons specified below, the ,unit_identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Ad.zmn.utntor of the Pederal Avistion ‘Administration- -nd\n‘ BAPPROV‘ED E]REJECI;ZD : B

B ~[oTHen (sp.ur,) B
FAA PLT. ETANDARDS

D | manuracivien INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION _ - s
Y - s —= = | | CANADIAM DEPARTMENT E e e . .
FAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR 1
OF AIRCRAFT

TSIGNATURE OF AUTHOBA

| SIGNATURE OF AUTH

January'r 20, iQBf

DATE OF APPROVAL OR
REJECTION

Jan. 20, 1987
FAA Form 337 (7-67)

CERTIFICATE OR s
DESlGNATlON NO.

4591

R/
Ty D.

Garrison

{8320)




g:A AIRCRAFT REGISTRY f
MERA NO. DATE: 7— 20- 871

L ISR . ~ NOTICE
‘Weight.and balance or opeérating lirmitation changes shall

- alteration - must- be- compatible- with:-all- previous -alt ‘
applicable airworthiness requirements. - e

ira

be entered
tions - t0.ass

St record. An
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. [/ -DATE: 7- 20- 87

DEPARTMENT OF ,TRANSPORTATION  © PoWaT o = Form Approved . 7
FEDERAL AVIATION' ADMINISTRATION . . .| Budget Bureau No. 04-R0GO.1
o o - FOR FAA USE ONLY
A . MAJ(?:R REP'AIR' I-;ND-—::LTEEAROB: T e IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplan ropeller, or Appl |unce) o - . MM-FSDo-ca

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B and AC 45.9 1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or rype all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE I [ N A185F

- CESSH
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO NAT&ONALﬁYﬁvM%E?ISTRATION MARK

18502556 A

NAME (As shown on feéisfraﬁon cerﬁf'ca'e)‘ - R ADDRESS {As shown on re_glsfrat.uln certificate)

2. DWNER ¥ Aviati é Inc.. " Fe B Zoit 4
foodruff v Atior Co., . . - . mprout Lake, Wosh., 98650

3. FDR FAA USE ONLY

4.7 UNIT IDENTIFIdIlDN ) - - _ ' 5. TYPE
N i | ALTER-
ATION

ANODEL . SERIAL - . REPAIR

XX

{As described in item 1 above)es

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANC; MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCYS NAME AND ADDRESS

% [u.s. cErTIFIcATED MECHANIC
Tyl‘éll Edling- FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANKC =~ - . oy T 66 )
Chenoweth Airpdrk . CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION R 2&P31946679
The Dalies, Ore. 97058 MANUFACTURER _ B *

D. I certify that the repair’and/or alreration” made to the unit($) identified in item 4.above and described on the reverse or
artachments hereto havé been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviarion Regulanons

and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE ) ] . |sionar (RE JSFAUTHORIZEp INDIVID, X
8/26/86 L T 5222214417

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN fT0 SERVICE

, the unit identihed in item 4 was mspected in the manner prescribed by
D‘APPRO\’ED DRE_}E ED

OTHE‘R (Sp«:lfy)

Pursuant to the zu(honq given persons, spec:ﬁc:cl below-
. the Adminiscrator of the Federal Aviation” Admmls(ratxon and is

FAA FLT. STANDARDS | _. MANUFACTURER’ R s ¢ INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

B INSPECTOR .
Y CANADIAN DEPARTMENT CooTme T

FAA DESIGNEE - ~ REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTCR
: S - OF_AIRCRAFT
£ OF AUTHORIZED lNDlVlDUAL

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR - .
REJECTION -~ - DESIGNATION NO. W

FAA Forp 3370187




PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. /| DATE: 7-—20- 87

D . 'NOTICE - .
: Weight and. balance-or operating limitati
‘"An:alteration must be compatible with all previous alterafions to assure’
applicablé airworthiness. requirements.. ! S LT &

&n ‘changes ‘shall. be entered in the

& appropriate aircraft record.

Coij_f?iri'ilfed cénfarmity with the
~F s S

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is. required, attach add

_craft nationality and registration ‘mark and date work completed.

AN

: % [] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

itional sheets.. __Identify with air-

FSD O
PORTLAND, OREGON
HEGEIVE
™

cgEP 181986

(R TCE T A

PM L

+* 1975-G.P.0.~1703-M/673-200/175




PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY o
CAMERA“NO. [ DATE: 7-.20- 87 -

DE'PARTMEN?OE_WAHON Ll TE ER Form_Approved-
- Budget Bureanu No. 04—-R060.1

FEDERAL "AVIATION ADMINISTRATION . -
: T FQR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

{(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) |- mu’rsmo-g

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision théreof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type 1l entries.
for instructions and disposition f this form.

MAKE . .
CESSHA L - A1857%

1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. . ST . i NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

18502556 - - 11841k L

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) - ADDRESS (As shawn on registration certificate)

: E P. 0. Box 40

2. OWNER . ; . ' : -
Voodruff Aviation Co., Ime. Tront Lale, Ussh G9S450
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

MODEL

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION : - 5. TYPE

ALTER-
ATION

MODEL SERIAL NO. = REPAIR

¢ (As described in item 1 -abéve) ' XTI

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

- . 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT . 2

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF. AGENCY ) C. CERTIFICATE NO.
. - - |4 [u.s. cermiFicaTeD mEcHANIC §

Tyrell Edling - _ 4® [roreioN cerTiFicaTED MECHANK -

Chenoweth Airpark CERTIFICATED REPAIR ST/TION ] ARP#1946679
The Dalles, Oregon 97058 MANUFACTURER :

D. T certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
artachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regularions

and ‘that the information. furnished herein is tmie and CON the best of my knowledge.

DATE St AT RE\S.\AUTHO 1IZED INDRIVIDUAL, .
' 7/21/86 : o , Zlgkt{/é/}QEEQZZiangf .
L

- 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons speciﬁe(i below, the unic il‘lrntiﬁed in item 4 was ins
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation -Administration and ‘is 1 APPROVED" [] REJE
B ) OTHER (Sgecify)

pected in the manner prescribed by

FAA FLT. STANDARDS | - | \ ANUFACTURER - INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION -
INSPECTOR X

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT -

OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

- - RCRAFT -

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR [FAONA of aufig DIVIDUAL

REJECTION ' DESIGHNATION NO. / . : : .
7/21/86 - |1946679

FAA Form 337 (7-sn _ /-

BY

EAA DESIGNEE REPAIR’ STATION




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTHRY - ...
CAMERA KO. |/ DATE: 7- 20- 87 .

\

“.‘Weight and balance or opérai‘r‘i’ng_f ation changes shall be enfered. in the appropriate aircraft record.
An dlteration must bé_compatible” with: all “prévious -altérations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable girworthiness requiremenfs. S s ; :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (I more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
eraft nationality ‘and registration ’mark ‘ond date work completed.) 71 - o

.. [ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
o o _ . *1975-&.?.0.—1703—1\1’/373—260/175

-




'FAA ATIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. /| DA D

- 0’ TMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . . B . Form Approved .
FEDE AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ~ . : Budget Bureau No. 04—R060.1
- NLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - , : T L LT
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance}. = -~ : T GIT0-5
- - - Siie Al LU=

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries: See FAR £3.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC£3.9-1 (or subsequem reyision thereof)
for instructions and disposirion of this form. : - : S L

MAKE - i : MODEL B -

N - Cessna : s . _:3185F .

b AIRRARY o0, — — - NATIONALITY "AND REGISTRATION MARK
185-02556 ) - N 1841R - - 2 )

- NAME {As shown on registration certificate) R ADDRESS (As shown on registratior: cerfificate)

2. OWNER George E. Woodruff ) . Troutlake, WM. 398650

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

IT_IDENTIFICATION

MODEL SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME E As described in item 1 above)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S MAME AND ADDRESS - 8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Airport Electronics, Inc. . - {U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHAMIC - -~ - - 4591 R=-1, 2 L-3
Ip.0. Box 506 : EE “ 7 L I FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHARIC . & it “Spec. Ser.

Aurora State Airport FCERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION Instrument Lim.’

Aurora, Oregon 97002 SR e || manuracTurer -

D. I certify thar the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
atachments hereto have been made in accordance. with the requirements of Parr 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regularions
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE - - ) SIGNATURE O //AUTHORIZED l%
March 21,1977 - . - B. Bemmett
. 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE
Pursuant to the authoriry given versons specified below, the unit identified ip item 4 was inspected. in the manscs prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviatir~ ,Administration-aud is [RAPPROVED [ REJECT!
T ) OTHER (Sgecify}

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - - | - | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION -
INSPECTOR -
BY . CANADIAN DEPARTMEN

FAA DESIGNEE ?Q( REPAIR STATION OF TRANSFORT INSPECTOR i
e OF AIRCRAFT -

DATE OF APPROVAL OR . |CERTIFICATE OR - |SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVID %
REJECTION - |DESIGNATION NO. . | . ~ {/! / /4,/
faxrch 21,1977 . 4591 - Cordonr B. Bennett ) .
FAA Form 337 (7-67 : i - =

(8320)




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. /  DATE: 7/0‘27'00/

NOTICE

Welghf and balance or operating limitaiion changes shall be entered in the appropnafe aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with aoll previous’ alterations to assure conhrued conformity w:fh the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aHach cddmonal sheefs. Identify with air-
“craft nationality and reglsfrchon mark and date work complefed) . "

1. Removed FM Mix Box. - L

2. Installed Flitefone 40 on bulkhead sm:.l:.a.r to AC 43, 13-2
flgure 2.3 thru 2.11, at station 114.,;

Installation complies with AC 43, 13—2 chapters L L2 & 3;
and with part 43.13 (a}, (b) of the FARs .

" Continuous electrical load does not exceed 100% of the
rated alternator output. Wiring conforms with- HIL—-W-
5086. ‘tircuit protection provided. S

5. Wea.ght and balance computed and recorded. Equipment list
corrected. Log book emries performed.

7 PORTLAND,OREGON S
n EGEIV {E J
MAR 23 1977
7!#1?11911(1112141213141516

[ ADDIIONAL SHEETS: 'ARE.AITACHE'.ZD S E

T 1875-G.F.0.-1703-M/673-200/175




FAA AI&SRAFT REGISTRY D
- qq —
&

"CAMERA RO. DATE:

ENT OF TRANSPORTATION ' - g Form Approved
- Budget Bureau No. 04-R0G60.1 -

FEDER - AVIATION ADMINISTRATION -
p ] 8 . : FOR FAA USE ONLY
. MAJOR REPA,'R AND AlTE_RAHON OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant Propeller, or Appliance) B -

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-

for instructions and disposirion of this form. -
MODEL )

MAKE i - . .

1. ARCRAFT ‘eSS . /E5 .~

. SERIAL — ) NATIONALITY AND REGISTRAT]ON MARK

' i') O2585 ¢ - A .

y NAME (As shown on registration certificate) - . ADDRESS (As, showri on registration certificate)

2. OWNER - - . - Sa¥ %/0 .
CEOLEE  Loppny F T T ERE OBy

3. FOR FAA USE_ONLY

1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

GAD
i QRT' AND, OREGON

T IDENTIFICATION . : 5. TYPE

"SERIAL NO. ALTER-
REPAI
" ATION

MODEL

{As described in item 1 above)

AIRFRAME

X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE _ { MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT .
B. KIND OF AGENGY - C. CERTIFICATE NO.

X Ju.s. cerTIFICATED MECHANIC

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

AoBces £ PRESELRL , - i .
é_g ?ﬂ 28528 'f | FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC | -

@ o CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION™ © i
' s~ 7z 974 5‘ . . MANUFACTURER - '/(;M?
bove and described on thé reverse or
3, of the U. 5 Fedcra.l A\xanon Regulations -

d correct to. the ‘best of my knowledg:

the unit(s) xdennﬁsd m item -{ 2

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteranon made to
attachments_hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements % Tt

and that the.information furnished: heréin is true an

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

W TERy iy

7. 'APPROVAL_FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE ,/’_

nnﬁed in item 4 was ins
APPROVED [T]REJE

pected in the manner prescnbed by
CTED B

Pursu:sn( to the authority given persans specxﬁed below, the unit
Administrator of the Fedeml Aviation 'Administration and is

. . i OTHER (Spexify)
FAA AT, STANDARDS MARUFACTURER X nqspscnou AUTHORIZATION ké

B INSPECTOR . e
Y - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

REPAIR STATION OF WANSPORT lNSPECTOR

FAA DESIGNEE

DATE OF APPROYVAL OR *| CERTIFICATE. OR SGNATU or AUTHORI !NDI AL :
REJECTI oo DESIGNATION NO.
oS | 95342 ‘
T (8320)

FAA Form 337 (7-67} GPO : 19872 O - 4.5-:09




"'AMFJRA RO.

9.

o T NOTICE

) Werghf ‘and balance or operating limitation changes. shall be enteréd in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration giust be compaotible with all prewous alterations fo assure continued confofmity with the
applicable airworthiness requtremenfs E

et
8.

-

DE@R]PTION OF WORK ACCOMFLISHED ([F mére space is requ:red aﬁach cddmoncf sheefs Identify with air-

*craff nafloncllfy and reglsfrcmon mark and dafe work completed. ) L ,

&
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. | -DATE: -/D',;?Q -/

0 7 MENT OF TRANSPORTATION - = . | Form A}groud L A
FEDER~_~AVIATION ADMINISTRATION . Budget Burean No. 04-R060.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY °

) MAJOR REPAIR 'AND ALTERATION S SFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance} LT GANA-S

INSTRUCTIONS: Pript or type all entries. ~ See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)-
for instructions and disposition of this form. | X . - . Lo

MAKE

B - r . MODEL . Y

, Cessna -~ : ) 185 ¥ A

]",AIR(RAFT SERIAL NO. . - : NATIONALITY AND REGISTRAT!ON MARK
16502556 o . B 1541x - o=

NAME. (As shown on registration certificate) - | ADDRESS (As shown on regisiration cerlificafe)

2. OWNER - : ..
Ge e E ) whrouwt Lake, Wan. 28650
LY -

L | .
IO 12 h%igl*ié@aw%}[f TEONICL
_ T % NTIFICATION

2

MODEL - SERIAL NO.

UNIT MAKE |

AIRFRAME {As described in:.item 1 above)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

MANUFACTURER

6. ‘('GHFORMIT\' STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY
. Z 7 -Fu.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

»[ _/|roReion ceritEicaTED MECHANIC 45581~ R
50 - | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION Somec.

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

2 -3
=

-1
-
Se

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repzx;r and/or alteration made to the unict(s) identified in item 4 dbove and described on the reverse or
" attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirerments of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the inforasation furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE

March 31, 1975

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

the unic identified in item 4 v;ras inspected in the manner prescribed by
D APPROVED D'REJ‘ECIEJ ) : ) . -
- - [oTHER (Spacify)

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administrdtion and is

FAA FIT. STANDARDS | - | MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

B INSPECTOR .

Y : ; - - | CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION . OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
> - o OF AIRCRAFT )

DATE OF APPROVAL OR . |CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURWDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. C , %
b "t : ﬁ/

3—21.-75" . - L5871 Gordon = :Benn.

- FAA Form 337 (7-67) -

(8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. /  DATE: /D ;,7'7 27/

NOTICE

) We:ghi’ and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enferecf in the appropnafe aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatfible with all prewous alterations fo assure continved conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. identify with air-
craff nationality and registration mark and date .work compl;fed.) :

Ing txll*é Fii/VHF audio MIX Y Marco AT-504i in pancl
cuat-oui as_providaé by the £t nanufacturer.

charter.3.
natallation cahpl Jith LT 43.1 2, chapters %,2 &3 and

M.Lth existing FLR.

Continuocus cletxical load Jccs : lo;_' =
generator/alternator. outsut.. Wiring can’o
5035. Circuit ﬁrotectioﬁ o*ovméeu.

Nelght and balance comouted and rﬁco:ded
corrected. Log ook entries nerformed.

811 work functionally checked per AC 43-5 and cor!D'l ies
with Part 43.13(a), (b) of. the FARs. . : ..

——-END—-—

[J ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTAGHEL

U.S. G.P,O. 1972/720-654/545/1303

-




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. |/ DATE: |D-3277-&

Form- Approved

Budget Bureau No. 04-R0058

— INSTRUCTIONS —Prant or_type. Lo not write in shaded areas; these
. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION R are for FAA use only. Submit original only to an authorized FAA
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Representative. If additional space is required, use an attachment. ,

"A;PPUCATIUN_ FOR AIRWORTHINESS CER"FI(ATE R N Eg;lfg:&x:l fight permits complete Sections II and VI or VIIas =

1. REGISTRATION MARK _ 12, AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME Cmake) - . AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR MFG.

N184IR . Cessna | A18SE . 1974

5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. &. ENGINE BUIDER'S NAME (ﬂdbf/ . 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION N g
18502556 Continental. . . . .|° T10-520-D . Nl g

8. NUMBER OF EMGINES 2. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (muske} 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION -~ 112 AIRCRAFT IS;
“One . ) McCauley I D2ARLCSR/COAT-4 [ ] weosr

APPLICATION 15 HERERY MADE FOR: (Check applicable items) - A

A |1 ]X |STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERY. ( Indicate category) Jx[rowmat | Juriay | ~acrosatic | frRanspori] | GUDER | | BALLGOH
B | | |SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check. appropriate items) -

2 LIMTED

DESCRIPTION

1. AIRCRAFT

CLASS | 1
CLass U ~/

AGRICULTURE_ & PEST CONTROL Jaemiat SURVEYING| 3 1

5. PROVISIONAL (Indicase class)

(]

&éﬁlAl.

VERTISING
FOREST ( Wild life conscrsution) : jparoLING {e] |wEATHER cCONTROY
OTHER ¢ Specify) i

RESTRICTED ( Inclic.iie gperation(i) 16
be conducied )

AL { Indiciie o
20 be coniducred)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT [-2 ] [AMATEUR BURT [3 l Iexmamos
RACING B [5] [crewrramne 6] [t surver
TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR ’ -

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENAMNCE OR STORAGE
EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

wlnj~lo|a]|=|ojnl=

it, CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT { [wilicute
operation 1o be conducred then complete
i’:’:" J:_{I’U"" VIL s applicable on OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
w 4 DEUVERING OR EXPORT [ 5 l [ProDUCTION FUGHT TESTING
c l [ l MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check appropriate Restricted Operation ind Standard or Limited as applicable above)
A. REGISTERED OWNER (s shown an Certificate of Aircraft Registration ) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE = —— l X
RAME _ aooaess 5800 EBast Pawnee Rcad

Cessna Aircraft Company : Wichita, Kansas 67201
B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check applicable blocks and complete items as indicated)
AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET (Girr No. AIRWORTHNNESS DIRECTIVES [ Check if all upplicable AD's complied with rd gire

x |- Revision No.} 3A24 Rev. 17 - | x |furest 4D No.} 74_21
AIRCRAFT USTING ¢ Gire puage Nofs).) T T

SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTFICATE (List mumber ~f each STC incorporased)

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS -
CHECK IF RECORDS N .lronu. AIRFRAME HOURS— ; - ‘ 3 lsmmemu ONLY — Entes ouss flown since last certificare issued

X .| COMPLIANCE WITH . o T or remeuved
FAR9I1A7I ., 4 /S

D. CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify that 1 am the owner (or his agent) of the aircrafc described abave, that the aircraft is registered with the

Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and chat the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requested. .

5, Il. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

T sigsaTuRE

DATE OF APPLICATION lN.AME AND TWLE { Print or i3pe)

10-23-T4 Malcolm Harned,- Group Vice Pres. .
A THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: ( Complete this section onlyif FAR 21.183 (d) applies)
N FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTVIFICATE HOIDER (Gite ~ l'a I -- | CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ¢ Gire - - l & ] CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Gire Certificate

2 Certificate Nu.) Certificate No.) No.)

s AMRCRAFT MANUFACTURER ( Gire Nume of Firm ) — Tt oo -
= iy . P o

VERIFICATION

AGENCY

IV, INSPECTION

DATE - I'nne i | - SIGNATURE

(Check ALL applicable blocks) | find that the aireraft dascribed in Section | or Vi moets the requirements for: B The certification
requested, or [41 | Amendment or modification of its current airwerthiness certificate. Inspection for @ speciol flight permit under

Section VIl was conducted by: [-_] FAA Inspe ote holder under [ -] FAR 65, [—-] FAR 121 or 127, or [_] FAR 145.
DATE - DISTRICT OFFICE - -~ | AL NI _Jan imspECTOR'S SiGraTURE -

o "TCT-EMDO |4 oo Mcan oo 5 AR I M
1-57L | 303 : =2 &

i F ‘spaifiog

FAA

REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

Y.

;

\

Form 8130—6 (7-70)




FAA AIRCRAFT _A'REfGI STRY

CAMERA NO.

DATE:

FLIGHT TESTING

VI, PRODUCTION

A MANUFACTURER

MNAME

B. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicuble item)

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Gire production ceriificate number)

TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY
APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED, FOR QPERATING NEEDS: -

DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE ¢ Print or I3pe)

\

Vi. SPECIAL FI.IOHTFPERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHY TEST

DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER

SUILDER [ M.ske j i MODEL

SERIAL NUMBER . . REGISTRATION MARK

B. DESCRIFTION OF FLIGHT

FROM

DEPARTURE DATE DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

[ Teuor ] lco-mor' [ lNAvmnén l ]omsn ¢ Specify)

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT. MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

E. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY. FOR SAFE OPERATION (Use artuchment if necessary)

~

‘ .—" - e . . 7 - . ’ N

F. CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify that I am the registered owner, (or hi§ agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is regxstered
with the Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Fedemal A\xznon Act of 1958, and applicable. Federal Aviation
Regulations; and that the alrcraft has been inspected and IS anrworthy for the ﬂnght dscnbed

DATE - - NAME AND TITLE ¢ Print ar type) - LT T | SHINATURE

DOCUMENTATION

VIl AIRWORTHINESS
(FAA use only)

. Operating Limitations and Mark-ngs in Compliance with FAR .| G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Artach when required)e

91.31 as Applicable H. Foreign Airworthiness Cemﬁcuhen for Import Aircraft ( Attuch when

. Current O ing Limitati Attached D5 reguired) -

. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. { Attach when required) 1. Previaus Airworthiness Certificate lssued in Accardance with ~

. Current Welght and Balance Information Available in Aircraft - FAR CAR (Original attuched)

. Major Repair and Alteration, FAA 337 (Artach wiesn rrqmm{) . Current Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance with

. This Inspection Recorded in Aircroft Records - rar_21. 183 (= Rl : ( Copy utiuched )
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. |07~/

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRAT‘ON

KRD AIRWO

S GERTIF ™ATE

IRCRAFT SEKNIAL . CATEGORY
2R

SRITY AND RASIS FOR ISSU. Nﬁz
eirwo: _hn—us certificate
nze, the oircraft

Ex:r:h“ns-

d zertifies that, as of the
rm 1o the !ype certificota

th
ntion~on lmerrmmnal C-v-l

6. TERMS AND COHDITIONS
Unless
this airworthiness certificate i
performed in accordance with Part
aireraft Jis registered in the Unifsi

//uhluhed by "‘\e Administrator,
aintencnce, and alterations cre

d the

as oppropricie, on

DATE OF ISSUAKCE

11-5-74
Any clteration, reproduction;
prisanment net exceeding 3 ye
ANCE WITH AP?LICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

Z
v miduse of Y

Bl oy be punigfeble by 51,000,
ars, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCDRD-

oni

ON NUMBER

PCL

exceeding

o fine not or im-

FM Form 8100 2 (72 671 FORMERLY FAA FORM 1352
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